

PAMELA ROSAS

NEWPORT BEACH / IRVINE, CA
pamythepersonal@gmail.com
949.402.7536



SUMMARY

Proactive, communicative, and responsible professional that strives to place the client's priorities first with tailored plans to meet the clients goals. With over 10 years of professional experience in assisting clients and guests by always researching latest best practices in healthy habits, practical living for the highest impact and customer satisfaction with a considerable personal and professional experience.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Brand Management •Fluent Portuguese, basic Spanish
- Personal Styling •Retail Sales & Operations
- Image Consulting •Home & Office Organization
- Event Hosting •Nutrition Program Management
- Project Management

EDUCATION

- ISSA International Sports Sciences Association / Personal Trainer, Nutrition Coach
- Bellas Artes College – SP- Sao Paulo- Brazil / Image Consulting, Colors, Stylist
- FMUniversity – SP- Sao Paulo- Brazil / Events, Hospitality

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Neiman Marcus, customer service 2022-2023 Fashion Island. CA
Male Personal Stylist, Independent 2021 - 2022 Orange County, CA

Personal Trainer & Nutrition Consultant, Independent 2018 - 2024
Orange County, CA coaching them through wellness and fitness with accountability .

Personal Trainer, LA Fitness Crossroads 2017 - 2018
Irvine, CA

Image Consultant with color palettes & Female Personal Stylist, Independent 2012- 2015

Moema SP, beauty industry, Iguatemy mall/SP, Internationally travelled for assistance with language, social occasion, looks production, also conceptual production in fashion on small editorials

Coordinator/Hostess/Casting Assistant/Model 2010 - 2014
Sao Paulo, Brazil

Formula 1, Stock Car (Kia, Chevrolet, Fiat, Renault)
Dr. Kindness Productions/Puket Brazil (multiple productions, conventions, tv and fashion shows)
International Beauty Contest (rep Brazil, Conrad Angels, Montevideo, Uruguay)

Retail Sales Associate, Accessorize - SP 2006 - 2009
Ibirapuera, Brazil

Retail Sales Associate, Levi's 2005 - 2006
Santa Cruz, Brazil

SKILLS

- Knowledge of wellness
- Experience in customer service
- Calm and courteous
- Innovative Problem Solver
- Ability to Multitask
- Maintaining Profitable
- with amicable relationships
- Effective communication
- Energetic, Enthusiastic
- Strong Attention to Detail
- Ability to Meet Deadlines
- Confidentiality